¥ay 9, 1933,
Detr Senclor Mwrray:

In lino with our conversation the
other evening, I am snclosing copies of the only
spseclies I have made during the post yeor; one
last oy, ancther 1n Deocamber, &ud & yecent
radio reply to Senstor Byrd, frox sll of which
I ihink you can gather & general idea of ay owm
visw a3 to the necogsity for CGovernment sction
to meintein & flow of fwnde in the soonony &b
this tlsc.

I would huve comulied with your rew-
quest soconer, but for the fact that I have been
out of town for a few days and bave just re~
turned.

Sincerely yours,

M. 3. Zccles,
Chairmena

Honorsble Jumes . Hurrsy,

United States Jenate,

Washipgton, D. Ce
nelosures

:b

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



Anited States Denafe

WASHINGTON, D.C,

May 19, 1939

Dear Iir. Zccles:

I wish to thenk you for yowr kind-
ness in sending ne the copies of your speeches
which I requested some time ago. I am greatly
interested in these economic problems and have
a high respect for your contributions fto the
study of the subject.

I note the very interesting hear-
ings now going on before the T.N.E.C.

Thank you again for your kindness.

Yours sincerely,

3

Honorable larriner S. Eccles
Chairman of the Board of Governors
Federal Reserve System

Yashington, D. C.
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